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Wall, Treeva

From: Dean, Randy

Sent: Tuesday, March 04, 2014 11:39 AM

To: Johnson, Jeff

Cc: Lee, Steve; Maint Area3

Subject: FW: Phone Message - Bonnet Rd

I just now called him and told him we are digging the swale tomorrow. He said he don’t have the money to do the 

aprons legal, ( you should check out his boat, other toys and house, as well as another house and boat in Sanford). He 

told me he ran the water guys off from marking , I told him not to do it again, and we will be in there tomorrow. He said 

he can’t afford to repair the sprinklers by the road, I told him we would do that for him. He said this will cause him a 

divorce, I sympathized with his situation. He told me I was his worst nightmare, I told him he was mine as well. Steve will 

be there on site the entire time we are doing this job.  

 

From: Wall, Treeva  

Sent: Tuesday, March 04, 2014 9:39 AM 

To: Dean, Randy 
Cc: Lee, Steve 

Subject: RE: Phone Message - Bonnet Rd 

 

Randy, 

 

Mr. Teaters wants you to call him.  “Very important.  Very important.  Very important.”  (He said that repeatedly.)  He 

didn’t like Steve’s answer, and wants to talk to Steve’s boss. 

 

T 

 

From: Wall, Treeva  

Sent: Monday, March 03, 2014 10:58 AM 
To: Lee, Steve 

Cc: Dean, Randy 
Subject: Phone Message - Bonnet Rd 

 

Steve, 

 

Richard Teaters wants you to call him – 407-247-5166. 

 

He most emphatically stated that he does NOT want a swale.  He says that a swale would make him very unhappy, and 

wouldn’t solve the problem.  He says that his significant other would slit his throat. 

 

Thank you, 

 

T 

 

Treeva WallTreeva WallTreeva WallTreeva Wall    
Office Associate III 

Lake County Public Works 

Maintenance Area III 



2

19720 East Fifth Street 

Umatilla, FL  32784 

Tel: 352-669-2814 

Fax: 352-669-2836 

twall@lakecountyfl.gov  

 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communication to or from government officials 

regarding government/public business is public record available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail 

communications may be subject to public disclosure. 

 


